
From: Massey, Bridget 
Sent: 16 November 2012 08:19 
To: Gray, Helen 
Subject: FW: HEARING - 26.11.12 - VILLAGE HOTEL 
 
Attachments: ufm7.rtf 
 
Bridget Massey  
Licensing Officer 
Entertainment Licensing 
Leeds City Council 
Tel: 0113 2474095 
Fax: 0113 2243885 
email: bridget.massey@leeds.gov.uk 
www.leeds.gov.uk 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Williams [mailto:Richard.Williams@lrlaw.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 November 2012 16:40 
To: Massey, Bridget 
Cc: Lynne Harvey 
Subject: HEARING - 26.11.12 - VILLAGE HOTEL 
 
Dear Bridget 
 
Please could we add the attached EHO document to the paperwork we intend to rely 
on at the Committee hearing on 26th November 2012.   
 
We also hope to be able to lodge the planning consent for the marquee in due 
course, as it is due to be granted on 21st November. 
 
thanks 
  
Richard Williams 
Managing Director 
                          
  
 
(t)   0161 850 1522 
(f)   0161 850 1577 
(m) 07834 227351 
(e)  richard.williams@lrlaw.co.uk 
  
Madison House, 37 Little Peter Street, Manchester M15 4QJ LR Law is a trading 
style of LR Law Limited, which is a company registered in England & Wales: number 
07469477.  VAT registration number 107 534 334.  
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority Ref No. 556900.   
Registered office: Madison House, 37 Little Peter Street, Manchester M15 4QJ 
 
-----Original Message----- 



From: Jessica Sutton [mailto:jsutton@nlpplanning.com] 
Sent: 15 November 2012 16:04 
To: Richard Williams 
Cc: Suzanne Phillipson 
Subject: FW: Planning comments for Mrs Susie Watson : P/12/03866/FU/S Village 
Hotel South Leeds, Capitol Boulevard, Tingley, Leeds LS27 0TS [NLP-
DMS.FID193940]  
 
  
Richard, 
 
Please find attached the latest comments from the EHO on the 25th October. 
 
Many Thanks 
 
Jessica 
 
 
Jessica Sutton 
Planner 
Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners, 5th Floor, 15 St Paul's Street, Leeds 
LS1 2JG 
T 020 7837 4477 / E jsutton@nlpplanning.com 
 
nlpplanning.com 
 


